AEC.0002.0001.7427

From: Louise Parrott
Sent: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 17:24:40 +1000
To: Megan Weimar

Subject: DRAFT EMAIL - Cooliance withs

321D of the Electoral Act [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

How about this for an email for Andrew to send to david.desilva@finance.gov.au:

Dear David

| am writing to enquire into whether the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Division is able to
provide information regarding how to contactiijjijadvisers.

The Australian Electoral Commission has reason to believe that Dr Lamingiii NG

S s information and documents relating to assessment of compliance with section

321D of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918. Her email address S ll@z20h.cov.au was

provided to the AEC by I 25 being connected to an account of interest. Could you please
advise whether you are able to pass on her contact details?

Please do not hesitate to contact me, or to ask one of your team to do so.



